Schultz, Josie M - DNR

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-217270
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: One Hour Martinizing -- 02-05-217270

Josie. | never received a message back from Mike Nass. Also looking into my previous emails, | can’t locate an
authorization from Mr. Nass to submit the 2015 report to the department.

| am providing the following information to the best of my knowledge. | used to work for Mr. Nass in another

capacity. In addition to being a geologist, | am also a massage therapist. | worked for Mike and Tracey Nass periodically
over several years at their salon called Indira on the east side of Green Bay. | occasionally get Facebook posts from
Indira and Mike is shown on a recent picture, so to my knowledge, he is still involved with Indira.

Indira Aveda Lifestyle Salon Spa

Address: 2066 Central Dr, Green Bay, WI 54311

Phone:920-437-7980

Bob Mottl

Senior Geologist

Environment

D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com

AECOM

2985 South Ridge Road, Suite B
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54304
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147
WwWWw.aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

Linkedln Twitter Facebook Instagram

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR [mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 8:18 AM



To: Mottl, Robert J.
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-217270

Hi Bob,

| searched through our paper file, and there is an email from you to Kristin Dufresne on June 10, 2015 stating that you
performed the vapor sampling that day. I've attached this email along with the thread before it which included a photo
log. I've also attached the Work Plan for the Vapor Sampling that you submitted to Kristin on April 28, 2015.

There’s a few memos and phone logs since then stating that AECOM wouldn’t be releasing these results to the
department until Mike Nass was up to date on payments. If you could please search your records for these results and
send them over to me as soon as possible, it would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Phone: 920-662-5424

Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@W:isconsin.gov

E-.
dnr.wi..gov

BE-&l

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710

Josie, | have not had any luck with contacting Mike Nass. Wanted to let you know, it is very doubtful AECOM will do any
further services on this project. | am transitioning out of consulting and at this time we have very limited staff resources
in Green Bay. For the time being, if there are any questions about past reports, | can be reached but it may take several
days to get a response. | am not aware that data wasn’t released to WDNR. Can you let me know the time frame the
vapor data may have been collected. | seem to recall that vapor samples were collected in the basement of the dry
cleaner and on site but no samples were collected off site.

Regards,

Bob Mottl

Senior Geologist

Environment

D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com

AECOM

2985 South Ridge Road, Suite B
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54304
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147



www.aecom.com
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
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Mottl, Robert J.

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710

Hi Bob,
Has there been any luck in contacting Mike Nass to release the VI sampling results to us?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Phone: 920-662-5424

Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

E..
dnr.wi..gov

BEsl

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:42 AM

To: 'Mottl, Robert J.' <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710

Hi Bob,

Thank you for the update. Do you happen to know if Mike had an actual contract with the current owners stating that he
would remain RP?

-Josie

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

@ dnr.wi.gov

B-&E

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710

Hello Josie. Responding to your email and VM from about a week+ ago. AECOM did get paid about 1.25 years later (fall
2016). | sent an email to my contact Mike Nass about a week ago asking if he still was contractually the RP. The last |
heard (approx. 2016), he didn’t own the property anymore but was still contractually the RP. | did not get a reply as of
yet. | will try to update you again in the next week or so regardless if | get a reply. | know any further service we provide
we’d have to ask for a full upfront retainer. Also off-site residential vapor sampling may be a challenge for me to get an
internal approval from my management.

Let me know if questions.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Mottl, Robert J.

Subject: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710

Good Afternoon Bob,



| have recently been assigned as the new PM for One Hour Martinizing on Military Ave, and | left you a voicemail a little
bit ago in search of an update regarding the VI investigation performed in 2015. Please give me a call, or reply to this
email, with any information you may have.

Thank you,
Josie Schultz

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

dnr.wi.gov

B &E



DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>
Sent: ’ Wednesday, June 10, 2015 2:35 PM

To: mnass@indirasalonspa.com

Cc: DuFresne, KristinI- DNR

Subject: RE: Vapor Sampling at One Hour Martinizing

Just a quick update. We did the sampling today. We found out that the ejector pit was nearly dry, except for an un-
samplable amount of condensation in the bottom of the pit. The pit is about 6 or 7 feet deep. We replaced the cover
and did collect a vapor sample from the vent pipe from the ejector. We also collected vapor samples from the two
storm water sumps in the Music class basement, a water & vapor sample from dry cleaner boiler room drain, and a
vapor sample from a temporary soil gas well for the utility trench assessment.

| will get these result out as soon as possible after they arrive from the lab.

Bob Mottl

Senior Geologist

Environment

D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com

Please note my AECOM business hours are 8 to 5 Monday thru Wednesday, and Thursdays until 3pm.

AzCOM

1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54311
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147

WWw.aecom.com

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

From: Mottl, Robert J.
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:39 PM

To: mnass@indirasalonspa.com

Cc: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR (Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov); Magee, Mark
Subject: Vapor Sampling at One Hour Martinizing

As of now, | believe we will be on site tomorrow (6/10) for the vapor sampling. | left a voice mail message with Kristin as
well as this email, informing the department that we will determine what we can do about sampling that apparent
sanitary sewer receptor sump. If the 2-inch pipe is actually a vent pipe, we will attempt to vapor sample by capping the
discharge end and only drawing vapors from the floor end of the pipe. | am concerned if we draw in significant sanitary
sewer vapor into the canisters that it may affect the lab analysis (possibly mask VOCs), but we will make our best
judgment tomorrow when we’re there as well as sampling water from the sanitary sewer sump.

Thank you.

Bob Mottl
Senior Geologist
Environment




DuFresne, KristinI - DNR

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Motti@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 11:55 AM

To: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR

Cc: mnass@indirasalonspa.com; Magee, Mark

Subject: One hour Martinizing Vapor Sampling

Attachments: Photo Log-One Hour Martinizing - St Agnes plaza.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kristin, we are close to conducting the vapor sampling at One Hour Martinizing.

Wanted to give you and Mike Nass the heads up. In speaking with Mark Magee, we believe that the sump in Photo 4 is
actually a sanitary sewer ejector and not a storm water sump pit. Mark and | will look at this closer once we’re on site,
but if it does appear to be a sanitary system component, we would propose to forgo testing on that.

The proposed location of the hand auger vapor well is depicted on photo 5 near MW-3. Because we already have 5
Summa Canisters and 5 tests are in the approved budget, in place of testing the sanitary ejector, if the department
agrees, we could install a second outside hand auger vapor well in the grass berm to the north of the proposed
location. There are additional locations to the north along the building where water or gas feed into the building.

Let us know if you have questions.

Thanks.

Bob Mottl

Senior Geologist

Environment

D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Motti@aecom.com

Please note my AECOM business hours are 8 to 5§ Monday thru Wednesday, and Thursdays until 3pm.

AZCOM

1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54311
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147

Www.aecom.com

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
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be transiated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




A=COM

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:
Synergy Investors

Site Location: ~ Project No.:
One Hour Martinizing — St Agnes Plaza 60310036

Photo No.
1

Date:
5/11/15

N/A

Direction Photo
Taken:

Description:

48-inch Floor Sump in
Music-U

Photo No.
2

Date:
5/11/15

N/A

Direction Photo
Taken:

Description:

18-inch Sump in
Music-U

K:\PROJECTS\60310036_One Hour Martinizing\400-Technical\Basment Sump Photos\Environment Photo Log.docx Page 1



A=COM

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: Site Location:
Synergy Investors One Hour Martinizing — St Agnes Plaza
Photo No. Date: SR e S
5 5/21/15 ==l ee———
Direction Photo o DR =
Taken: 1

West

Description: o

East Side of the St
Agnes Property along
St Agnes Drive. Gas
and Water Lines Feed

Into the Building at
This Location Which B o it
is Proposed for Utility . '
Trench Assessment.
Well MW-3 just right

of Sidewalk into
Building

Project No.:
60310036

Photo No. Date:
6

Direction Photo
Taken:

Description:

K:\PROJECTS\60310036_One Hour Martinizing\400-Technical\Basment Sump Photos\Environment Photo Log.docx

Page 3



DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR

L ;

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:23 AM

To: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR

Subject: One Hour Martinizing - Vapor Assessment Proposal - BRRTS No. 0205217270
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Kristin,

The attached is a signed proposal for the vapor assessment at the One Hour Martinizing site on Military. | don't believe
we had submitted this before now, but | may be mistaken.

I understand Mike Nass has an interested party for the property. | will follow this email with a phone call. | know it may
take some time to get thru approval at the Department but | at least wanted to see if you have any objections with the
scope so that possibly we could look at proceeding on some of the tasks while awaiting a final Department review.

Thank you.

Bob Mottl

Senior Geologist

Environment

D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com

Please note my AECOM business hours are 8 to 5 Monday thru Wednesday, and Thursdays until 3pm.

1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54311 Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147 www.aecom.com

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential
information and may be privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property
laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in
any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their entirety,
whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or
modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of
the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Michael Nass [mailto:mnass@indirasalonspa.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Mottl, Robert J.

Subject: FW:




A = AECOM 920.468.1978.  tel

f -

COM 1035 Kepler Drive 920:468.3312:  fax
Green Bay, Wi 54311

January 6, 2015

Mr. Mike Nass

Synergy Investors, LLC

1530 North Dearborn Parkway Apt. 135
Chicago, lllinols 60610 )

Subject: January 2015 Work Plan and Cost’ Est:mate Proposal for Vapor Sampling, ,
Groundwater Monitoring and Reporting, Orie Hour Martinizing Site, 1233 S. Milntary
Ave.; Green Bay, Wisconsin -- BRRTS #02-50-217270 — AECOM Project No.
6031 0036

Dear Mr: Nass,

As requested, AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (AECOM) is submitting this proposal for
environmental services related to the One Hour Martlnlzing site, 1233 South Military Avenue, Green
Bay, Wisconsin, A previous proposal was submitted in-June 2013 and services performed in late;
2013"and early. 2014 included two rounds of groundwater samplmg and vapor pathway mapping. A
June 17,2014, email includes mapping information related vapor migration pathways. In-a
November 4, 2014, email the Wisconsin Department of Natural resources (WNDR) requested vapor:
and water sampling in four sumps as well as some additional utility assessment. This proposal was
prepared to develop a scope of services and estimated. costs for the: requested momtoring The dry
cleaner environmental reimbursement fund (DERF) cost spreadsheets are also included. A copy of
this proposal has been submitted to the Ms. Kristin DuFresne, WDNR, for. approval in accordance
with DERF program requirements.

The following includes portions of the email November 4, 2014, email (bold italics):

“The Department is in receipt of AECOM’s June 17, 2014 email containing a revised site
figure. The Department has reviewed this figure and recommends that the vapor intrusion
pathway be assessed at the following locations:

e Thefour sumps (One Hour Martinizing, Music U and Jim's Music). Vapor and water
samples should be collécted: Please be aware that the sumps will need to be'sealed
-and allowed to equilibrate prior to collecting the vapor samples.

While not required at this time, consider assessing vapors within the Edward Jones
unit. Note: The Department is not requiring the vapors within the Burst-Boundless
Botanical Designs unit to be assessed due to its closed proximlty to the sump within
the One Hour Martinizing unit. The data collected from the One Hour Martlmzmg unit
will also be used to assess the Burst-Boundless Botanical Designs: unit,

This docurnent Incjudes proprietdry. data that shall ot bié duplicated, tised or disclosed outside Synergy Investors, LLO for any. purpose other
than o evaluate this: document. This restriction does not limit Synergy- {nvestors; LLG's right to use information contalned in this documentif it :
is obtained from another source without restriction,

K:\PROPOSALS\Synergy Investars\an 2014 - Vapor Monitoring j_(orip;a:’%‘1 463)\Proposal . January 2015 Work Ptarg.’d,écx




AECOM 2

» Evaluate and document whether or not the utilities are acting as a migratory pathway
(any type).

Be aware that vapor intrusion assessments are typically conducted in phases. The results
from the sampling efforts described above will aid in determmmg whether or not additional
‘assessment activities are necessary. For your reference, additional information regarding
assessing the vapor intrusion pathway can be found on the Department’s website at
http://dnr.wi.qov/topic/brownfields/vapor.html.

Please submit a work plan to the Department detailing how the above referenced activities
will be completed. The Department recognizes that it may be necessary to submit a DERF
¢hange order.”

The following includes AECOM's proposed services scope and associated cost estimates.
‘Scope Of Services
1.0 Sump Water and Vapor Mbnitoring -

AECOM's services will begin with collection of vapor and water samples from the four sumps as
described above. The water: -samples will be collected first (pnor to vapor sampling) using low flow
sampling and disposable tubing: The samples will be placed in appropriate. laboratory containers
and submitted to Pace Analytical Services (Pace), Green Bay, Wisconsin, to be:analyzed for volatile
organic compounds (VOCs) EPA 8260. The water sampling will occur on the sarme day the sumps
are sealed for vapor sampling.

Sump vapor sampling will be performed following sump water sampling. For the vapor-sampling,
AECOM will obtain readily available commercial sump covers.and low-VOC caulk to seal the top of
the sump, Based on manufactures’ speciftcatlons. AECOM wull allow time for the sealant to cure
and off-gas, which may necessitate two mobilizations to the site: one for installation-and & second
for the sampling. The sump cover will be fitted with a sampling port and tubing for vapor sample’
collection. Once the sumps-are sealed, a shop-vac or other similar device will be used to evacuate
stagnarnit air from the sump. After allowing the headspace to re-form in the sealed sump, a Summa
canister.and control valve will be connected to the tubing and sample port. ‘Then the valves will be
opened and a 30-minute vapor grab sample will be collected form the sumps. The Summa
canisters will also be provided to Pace for EPA TO-16 vapor analysis for chlorinated VOCs (PCE,
TCE, cis/trans-DCE, and vinyl chloride).

2.0_Utility Trench Assessment

For the utility trench assessment, AECOM will install a 1-inch diameter PVC vapor probe in a hand
auger boring in the utility trench area located in the grass apron on the east side of the one Hour.
Martinzing building. Previous water level observations indicate water present at.depths of about 4
to 7 feet below ground surface (BGS). Therefore, AECOM will attempt to advance the hand auger
toa depth of about 4 feet BGS to remain above the water table. The screened portion of the vapor
probe boring will be backfilled with sand and the top of the-annulus sealed with hydrated bentonite.
The PVC will be completed at ground surface with an end cap fitted with a sample port and tubing.

Similar to the sumps, vapor in the probe will be evacuated and the headspace allowed to re-form. A

Summa canister will be used to collect-a 30-minute sample. The.Summa canistér will be submitted

Usé of disclostice of dala containett.on this sheet [s subject to the restriction on'the'first page of this dbcumenﬁ

K:\PROPOSALS\Synergy Investors\ani 2014 - Vapor- Monitoring (OPP-331463)\Proposal. January 2016 Work Plan.docx




AECOM 3

to Pace for EPA TQO-15 vapor analy5|s Only a very small amount (<5 gallon pail) of cuttings will be
generated and will be used as backfill in the vapor probe boring.

3.0 Reportin

Fallowing receipt of the analytical results, AECOM will present results in a progress monitoring
report. The report will include a summary of the water and vapor testing results and a discussion of
tasks leading toward achieving site closure.

Estimated Costs

Estimated costs to complete the scope of work specified above are summarized as follows:

‘SE\RVICE ESTIMATED COST
Consulting Costs: $ 7,110
Analytical Costs - '$ 1,609
Miscellaneous Costs o $ 1105

Total E'sﬁmated“Costs $ 9,824

These services will continue to be performed in accordance with the Commercial Terms and
General Conditions attached to the June 2013 proposal, A copy of the WDNR DERF program cost
spreadsheet is attached for reference. Consulting costs and estimated number of ioursare
provided. Because of the small volume of water that will be purged from these sumps, consistent
with previous proposals; drum disposal is not included in this proposal and will be discussed i inthe
summary report,

We appreciate the opportunity to provide environmental services to Synergy Investments, LLC.
Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by having a representative of Synergy.
Investments, LLC sign the attached Authorization Form and return it to our Green Bay, Wisconisin,
office: Upon recelpt of your signed authorization and approval from thé WDNR, AECOM will
implement the proposed scope of services,

Sincerely,
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Robert J. Mottl, P.G. | Steven Schubring, P.G.

Senior Project Geologist *Operations Manager
Attachments:

WDNR DERF Cost Tables (6 pages)
Authorization Page

Ce: Ms. Kristin DuFresne, Hydrogeologist
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54307

Use or disclosure of data conitained on this sheét is subject to the resiriction on the first page of ihis:document.

KAPROPOSALS\Synergy Investorsan 2014 - Vapor-Monitoring (OPP-331463)\Proposal,_January 2016 Work Plan.docx -
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State of Wisconsin

Departiment of Natural Resources

PO Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7821

dnr.wi.gov

DERF Site Investigation Bid ',S,ummary
Consultant Selection Cover Sheet

Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 1 of 6

Notice: Use this form to notify the Department.of Natural Resources of the consultant you are selecting to conduct a site investigation
and to submit and summarize the bids required in the Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (DERF) Program. This form is-
authorized under s, 292.65, Wis. Stats. and s. NR 169.23, Wis; Adm. Code, Completion-of this form is mandatory for any.person
applying for DERF reimbursement. Persons who do not submit a completed form will not be eligible for reimbursement under DERF,
Personal information will be used to manage the DERF program, and be made available to requesters under Wisconsin's ‘Open.
Records laws (ss. 19.32-19.39, Wis. Stats.) and requirements.

Site name;

Consultant Name: AECOM

Consultant Name: AECOM

Complete the following jnformation and submit it to your DNR regional project manage

Facility Name:

Consulting costs’ 7110
Drilling costs:

Analytlbal costs: 1609
Miscellaneous costs: 1105
Tofal CoSté: 9824

th’sdlt&ht Name:

Consulting costs:
Drilling:costs:

Analytical costs:

Miscellaneous costs:
Total Costs:

Justification for Selection:

t the informa on.contained above is frue and

Consultant Address; 1035 Kepler Drive,

Consuitant Name:

opy this:form as necessary.

BRRTS # 02-50:217270

reen Bay, Wi

Consulling costs:

Drilling costs:

Ana _yt;cal costs

Miscellaneous’ costs

Total Costs:

Optional 4th bid information:

Consultant Name;

Consulting costs:

Drilling costs:

Analytioal costs:

Miscellaneous costs:

Total Costs;

t to the best of my knowledge.
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DERF Site Investigation Bid Sheet

Consultant Bid Summary
Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 2 of 6

Site Name One Hour-Martinizing

Consullant Name AECOM, 1035 Kepler Drive, Greeen Bay, Wl Applicant Name Synergy lm'/éstors‘
Drilling Costs Total =

Analytical Costs Total= 1609

Consulting Costs Total = _ 7110

Misc Costs Total = 1105

Grand Total = 9824

| certify that the costs are an accurate estimate of my total projected costs for the site investigation and | understand and will
adhere {0'5.292.65 Stats. and ch NR 169, Wis. Adm. Code.
Consultant'Signature - ' Date.

9§ ' January 6,2015

[
Please attach to these forms a written.narratige specifying how the tasks outlined. in.these sheets will be performed.

'



v

Consultant Name:
Site Name:
BRRTS #:

Date:

DERF Site Investigation Bid Sheet

Drilling Costs
Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 3 of 6

Direct Push Borings
(per point)
—ftto___ft
_ftto____ft
&

Decontamination Costs

Mobilization.Costs

Decontamination Costs

Mobilization: Costs

Decontamination Costs

Mobilization Costs

<__ ftdepth
ft-___ftdepth
> ft depth

Decontamination Costs:

Mobilization Costs

Monitoring Wells

Piezometers

Recovery Wells

Drums

Flugh Moiint Covers

Protector Pipes

‘Surface Pengtration




Soneultant Name: DERF Site Investigation Bid Sheet
BRRTS #: » ~ Analytical Costs
Date; Forfn 4400233 (R 4104) Page 4 of &

OCs 1 $0.00
TCLP. ‘ $0.00
RCRA Metals , _$0.00
Duplicate Analyses 7 ' $0.00
Blank Analyses , $0.00
Other: (Specify) $0.,00-

e
VOCs. 65 4] 8260 $260.00,
Nitrate™ 12 4 $48.00
Dissolved Oxygen* $0.00
Temperature® . ' ' $0.00
Ferrous Iron* ' 1. . $0:.00
Sulfate” 12 4 ‘ | - $48.00
"Sulfide” - . $0.00
"ORP* } ' $0.00
pH* ' $0.00
TOC* ‘ :$0.00
‘Alkalinity* ‘ ‘ $0.00
Chioride* : 12 4] $48.00
‘Spec. Conductance* « ; SN
“Ethene/Ethane/Methane” 55 4 1 $220.00
Hydrogen* , ' ' $0.00
Carbon Dioxide* . $0.00
RCRA Metals ‘ ) $0.00
Duplicate Analyses $0.00
Blank Analyses. _ . ’ $0.00
Other: (Specify) ‘ $0.00
5

VOCs 125 51TO-15
short . . $625.00
TOE ‘ $0.00

CE (minimum detection limit
JZ <1 c(m?bv). ) ‘ _ $0.00
Other: (Specify) (Summa Can. 72 5 $360.00

$0:00
B $0.00
$0.00

*Natural Aftenuation parameters required for consideratior of NA as remedy.




Consuitant Name:

Cansutant DERF Site Investigation Bid Summary
bl Consultant Costs ’
Date:

Form 4400-233(R 4/04) Page 5 6f 6

o
iSh .%&
Ll

WS

Bob Mottl B EREET: |
Jim Kaer T35

$135.00
‘ $0.00
$0.00
$0.00

i B . = | 1 T - = ‘ 7 X e
Bob- Motti T | | : | ' _— - 7 » 7 ol \ \
Mark Magee 115 ] 20

% ST 7 1 5 % |

9

$0.00
$2,300.00
$0.00
$0:00
$0.00

5 $325.00
I e | ' T ~ $0.00
[ $0.00

' ' , _ $0.00
: T - $7,110.00




Consultant-Name:

DEREF Slte Investigation Bid Summary Sheet

Site Name: : ‘ il
BRRTS #: Miscellaneous Costs
Date: Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 6 of &

Non-Hazardous.

helium rental

Hazardous

water Level Tape

waler.sample tubing : Ed 25/ 4 100
'FEI Rental (Helium meter, est ) ea 200 1 200
-shipping)

Vanor probe materials Ea 501 1 150
Sump seals Ea 120 4 480
Helium:Schroud’ Ea- 100 1 100

$1,105.00

Reminders; DERF does not reimburse for atforney, closure or GIS fees. Mileage and meals are-also'non-reimbursable, Also, costs
10 prepare a reimbursement application and discuss the application with the department are not reimburseable. No expedited

shipping w/o prior PM approval.




forme’ AECOM 920.468,1978  tel
A"'COM 1035 Kepler Drive ‘ 920.468.3312  fax
Green Bay, W| 64311

Authorization

January 8, 2015
| hereby authorize AECOM to proceed with the scope of work for the January 2015 Work Plan for
the One "Hour Martinizing Site located at 1233 S. Military Avenue in Green Bay, Wisconsin, as

_deScribed.n AECOM's proposal dated January 6, 2015, with a budget authorization of $9,824 under
the.gengral terms and coriditions specified in the proposal

SR — @//L?// I
TSI I s P
N enter /. Wéﬂw% 28

T

Title/Organization

M via.e-mail and not postal mail:

Signature:
E-mail address: / w/?5($j @ / ﬁczf /&j&/ﬁ}/@f&& (ern
Regipient:Mr/Ms:

Return to:
Name: Mr. Bob Mott/ AECOM

Address: 1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, WI 54115

Fax: 920.468.3312

Phone: 920.406,3373

Use'or disclosure of data contained on this sheet s subject to the restriction on the first page of this document:

KAPROPOSALS\Synergy Investors\an 2014 - Vapor Monitoring (OPP/-3'31463)\Pr9posal_Januaryf2Q15,quk Plan.docx




